
2016-02-25 Regular Meeting of the Board of
Directors

Thursday, February 25, 2016 at 4:00 p.m.

Tahoe Truckee Unified School District (TTUSD)

11603 Donner Pass Road, Truckee, CA 96161



AGENDA

12.1. Becker Hospital Review Top 100 CIO to Know.pdf

12. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

13. MEDICAL STAFF REPORT

2016-01-19 Special BOD Meeting_DRAFT Minutes.pdf

2016-01-28 Regular BOD Meeting_DRAFT Minutes.pdf

2016-02-01 Special BOD Meeting_DRAFT Minutes.pdf

14.1. Approval of Meeting Minutes

14.2. Financial Report

14.3.1. Kopp - Consulting Engagement Letter.pdf

14.3. Contracts

2016-02-02 Special BOD Meeting_DRAFT Minutes.pdf

14.2. Financial Report – January 2016.pdf

14. CONSENT CALENDAR

2016-02-25 Regular BOD Meeting_FINAL Agenda.pdf

ITEMS 1 - 11 See Agenda

12.2. Report out from 02/24/16 Special Meeting of the Board of
Directors

13.1. MEC Report to BOD Open Session 2016_02.pdf

Meeting Book - 2016-02-25 Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

02/25/16 - Regular Meeting

Page 5

Page 8

Page 9

Page 11

Page 14

Page 19

Page 23

Page 25

Page 38

Page 2 of 118



14.3.2. Legarza - Radiation Oncology Coverage Agreement.pdf
 
 

15.1. 2015 Citizens Oversight Committee Annual Report.pdf
 
 
15.2. 2015 Compliance Program Q4 and Annual Report OPEN SESSION
Informational Report.pdf
 
 
15.3. TFHD Mission and Vision Statement.pdf
 
 

15. ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION
 

17.1. 2016-02-17 Governance Committee_Agenda.pdf
 
 
17.2. 2016-02-11 Personnel-Retirement Subcommittee_Agenda.pdf
 
 
17.3. 2016-02-22 Finance Committee_FINAL Agenda.pdf
 
 

17. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS/RECOMMENDATIONS FOR
DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION
 

18.1. CEO Strategic Update 2016_0218.pdf
 
 

18. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS
 

25. MEETING EFFECTIVENESS ASSESSMENT
 

14.3.3. Allen_TFHD_Call_Coverage_Agreement_2016.pdf
 
 

15.4. Caremark Case Review
General Counsel
Materials will be distributed at meeting.

16. DISCUSSION OF CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS PULLED, IF
NECESSARY
 

17.4. 2016-02-09 Board Quality Committee_Agenda.pdf
 
 

18.2. CIO board update for February 2016.pdf
 
 

ITEMS 19 - 24: See Agenda
 

MeetingEvaluationForm_PDFFillable.pdf
 
 

26. ADJOURN

Page 41

Page 67

Page 97

Page 99

Page 103

Page 104

Page 106

Page 107

Page 108

Page 110

Page 114

Page 118

Page 3 of 118



Page 4 of 118



 

Page 1 of 3 
160819.1 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

AGENDA 
 

Thursday, February 25, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. 
Tahoe Truckee Unified School District (TTUSD) Office 

11603 Donner Pass Rd, Truckee, CA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
 

4. INPUT AUDIENCE:   
This is an opportunity for members of the public to comment on any closed session item appearing before the Board on this 
agenda. Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be 
submitted to the Clerk of the Board 24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.   

 
5. CLOSED SESSION:   

5.1. Hearing (Health & Safety Code § 32155) 

Subject Matter: 2015 Corporate Compliance Annual Report – Closed Session 
Number of items: One (1) 
 

5.2. Report Involving Trade Secrets (Health & Safety Code § 32106)   
Proposed New Program: One (1) item 
Estimated date of public disclosure: 06/30/2016 
 

5.3. Conference with Legal Counsel; Anticipated Litigation (Gov. Code § 54956.9(d)(2) & (d)(3))   
A point has been reached where, in the opinion of the Board on the advice of its legal counsel, based on 
the below-described existing facts and circumstances, there is a significant exposure to litigation against 
the District. 
 
Receipt of Claim pursuant to Tort Claims Act or other written communication threatening litigation (copy 
available for public inspection in Clerk’s office) (Gov. Code § 54956.9(e)(3)) 
 
Name of person or entity threatening litigation: Kelly Campbell 
 

5.4. Hearing (Health & Safety Code § 32155)  
Subject Matter: Service Excellence Report 

Number of items: One (1) 
 

5.5. Hearing (Health & Safety Code § 32155) 

Subject Matter: Medical Staff Credentials 
 

5.6. Approval of Closed Session Minutes 
01/28/2016 
 

Page 5 of 118



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
February 25, 2016 AGENDA– Continued 

Page 2 of 3 
160819.1 

6. DINNER BREAK
APPROXIMATELY 6:00 P.M. 

7. OPEN SESSION – CALL TO ORDER

8. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

9. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA

10. INPUT – AUDIENCE
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on items which are not on the agenda.  Please state your
name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be submitted to the Board Clerk 24
hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.  Under Government Code Section 54954.2 – Brown Act, the Board cannot take
action on any item not on the agenda.  The Board may choose to acknowledge the comment or, where appropriate, briefly answer
a question, refer the matter to staff, or set the item for discussion at a future meeting.

11. INPUT FROM EMPLOYEE ASSOCIATIONS
This is an opportunity for members of the Employee Associations to address the Board on items which are not on the agenda.
Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.

12. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
12.1. Becker Hospital Review ranked CIO as top 100 to know in 2016
12.2. Board President will report on 02/24/2016 Special Meeting of the Board of Directors

13. MEDICAL STAFF REPORT
13.1. Medical Staff Report ................................................................................................. ATTACHMENT 

14. CONSENT CALENDAR
These items are expected to be routine and non-controversial.  They will be acted upon by the Board without discussion.
Any Board Member, staff member or interested party may request an item to be removed from the Consent Calendar
for discussion prior to voting on the Consent Calendar.

14.1. Approval of Minutes of Meetings
  01/19/2016, 01/28/2016, 02/01/2016, 02/02/2016 ................................................ ATTACHMENT 

14.2. Financial Report 
Financial Report- Preliminary January 2016 ............................................................. ATTACHMENT 

14.3. Contracts 
14.3.1. Kopp – Consulting Engagement Letter  ........................................................... ATTACHMENT 
14.3.2. Legarza – Radiation Oncology Coverage Agreement  ..................................... ATTACHMENT 
14.3.3. Allen – TFHD Call Coverage Agreement  ......................................................... ATTACHMENT 

15. ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION
15.1. Citizens Oversight Committee Annual Report  ................................................... ATTACHMENT 

 Gerald Herrick will present the COC Annual Report to the Board. 
15.2. TIMED ITEM – 6:30 p.m. – Corporate Compliance Program Annual Report ...... ATTACHMENT 

Board will review an annual compliance report prepared by The Fox Group. 
15.3. TFHD Mission & Vision Statement ....................................................................... ATTACHMENT 

Board will review and consider for approval the proposed Mission and Vision Statement. 

Page 6 of 118



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
February 25, 2015 AGENDA– Continued 

Page 3 of 3 
160819.1 

15.4. Caremark Case Review ........................................................................................... *ATTACHMENT 
Board will hear from Legal Counsel how Caremark case applies to them. 

16. DISCUSSION OF CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY

17. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS/RECOMMENDATIONS FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION
17.1. Governance Committee Meeting– 02/17/2016 ...................................................... ATTACHMENT 
17.2. Personnel-Retirement Subcommittee Meeting – 02/11/2016 ............................... ATTACHMENT 
17.3. Finance Committee Meeting – 02/22/2016 ............................................................ ATTACHMENT 
17.4. Quality Committee Meeting – 02/09/2016 ............................................................. ATTACHMENT 
17.5. Community Benefit Committee – No meeting held in February. 

18. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS
These reports are provided for information only and not intended for discussion. Any Board Member may request discussion on
an item, additional information from staff related to items included in a report, or request a topic be placed on a future agenda
for further discussion.

18.1. CEO Strategic Updates ............................................................................................. ATTACHMENT 
CEO will provide updates related to his key strategic initiatives. 

18.2. Staff Report(s) .......................................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
Staff reports will provide updates related to key strategic initiatives. 

19. AGENDA INPUT FOR UPCOMING COMMITTEE MEETINGS

20. ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING

21. BOARD MEMBERS REPORTS/CLOSING REMARKS

22. CLOSED SESSION CONTINUED, IF NECESSARY

23. OPEN SESSION

24. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION, IF NECESSARY

25. MEETING EFFECTIVENESS ASSESSMENT ........................................................................... ATTACHMENT
The Board will identify and discuss any occurrences during the meeting that impacted the effectiveness 
and value of the meeting. 

26. ADJOURN

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District is March 24, 2016, 11603 
Donner Pass Rd., Truckee, CA.  A copy of the Board meeting agenda is posted on the District’s web site (www.tfhd.com) at 
least 72 hours prior to the meeting or 24 hours prior to a Special Board Meeting. 

*Denotes material (or a portion thereof) may be distributed later.

Note:  It is the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment practices on 
the basis of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions. 

Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities.  Every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate 
participation of the disabled in all of the District’s public meetings.  If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed (i.e., disability-related aids or 
other services), please contact the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.

Page 7 of 118

http://www.tfhd.com/


 

 

Page 8 of 118



 
 
TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

 
MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

 
DATE:  February 17, 2016 

 
MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS – OPEN MEETING 
FEBRUARY 25, 2016 

 
 

REFERRED BY: 
 

AGENDA ITEMS: 
 

RECOMMEND 
 

 
MEDICAL STAFF - A motion was made, seconded and carried to recommend approval of the following to the 

Board of Directors: 
Approved 

1. Department of OB/PEDS  The OB/Peds Department recommended approval of the following at their meeting on 
1/28/16: 

 Annual Policy Approvals – OB/PEDS 
 

Recommend 
approval 

2. Department of Medicine The Department of Medicine recommended approval of the following at their meeting on 
2/4/16: 
 

 Annual Policy Approvals – Cancer Center, Center for Health & Sports Medicine, DI, 
Dietary and MNT, ECC, Home Health & Hospice, ICU, Lab, MedSurg & Swing, 
MSC, Occupational Health, RT 

Recommend 
approval 

3. IVCH Committee The IVCH Committee recommended approval of the following via email on 1/23/16: 
 ED Observation Status Policy – NEW.  Outlines capabilities to allow observation for 

patients who need longer stays in the ED.  Completed through T-systems 
 
The IVCH Committee recommended approval of the following at their meeting held on 
2/3/16: 

 Annual Policy Approvals – Case Management, Diagnostic Imaging, Dietary / MNT, 
ED, Lakeview, Environmental Services, Infection Control, Lab, Nursing Services, 
Pharmacy, Rehabilitation Services, Surgical Services 

Recommend 
approval 

4. Pharmacy & Therapeutics 
Committee (P&T) 

The P&T Committee recommended approval of the following orders via email on 2/4/16: 
 OB - PCEA – Approved by OB/PEDS on 1/28/16 
 OB - Post Tubal ligation orders – Approved by OB/PEDS on 11/4/15 via email 
 OB Post-Partum Physician Orders – Approved by OB/PEDS on 1/28/16 
 Sepsis Initial Management Screening & Sepsis Admissions Final approval – 

(Approved by Med. Dept via email on 12/30/15 and P&T on 1/06/16; however, the 
final revision did not include the updated screening tool and change to 
vasopressors,  

Recommend 
approval 

Page 9 of 118



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

DATE:  February 17, 2016 

MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS – OPEN MEETING 

FEBRUARY 25, 2016 

REFERRED BY: AGENDA ITEMS: RECOMMEND 

5. Quality Assessment Committee The Quality Assessment Committee met on 2/11/16 and recommended approval of the 
following: 

 QA/PI Plan 2016
 Risk Management Plan 2016
 Patient Safety Plan 2016
 Utilization Review Discharge Plan 2016
 Infection Control Plan 2016
 MERP 2016
 EOC Life Safety Plan 2016
 Sentinel Event Policy
 Critical Incident Debriefing Policy
 Disclosure of Error or Unanticipated Outcome to Patients

Recommend 
approval 

5. Medical Staff Policies and
Procedures

The following medical staff policies have been reviewed and no changes are recommended: 
 Clinical privileges that cross specialty lines
 Criminal background checks
 EKG interpretation
 Expiring documents policy
 New procedure or treatment policy
 NP/PA Functional overview standard procedure protocols
 Professional liability insurance coverage
 Commercial Support
 Confidentiality of medical staff records
 Educational assistance
 Executive committee requirements-Complete Disclosure Form
 Fitness for duty policy

Recommend 
approval 

Page 10 of 118



 

Page 1 of 3 

 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 
 

Tuesday, January 19, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. 
Tahoe Truckee Unified School District (TTUSD) Office 

11603 Donner Pass Rd, Truckee, CA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting was called to order at 5:31 p.m. 

 
2. ROLL CALL 
Board: Karen Sessler, President; Chuck Zipkin, Vice President; Greg Jellinek, Secretary; Dale Chamblin, 
Treasurer; John Mohun, Board Member 
 
Staff:  Harry Weis, CEO; Crystal Betts, CFO; Judy Newland, CNO/COO; Jake Dorst, CIO; Martina Rochefort 
Clerk of the Board 
 
Other: Bill Peterson, KCoe & Isom 

 
3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
No changes were made to the agenda. 

 
4. INPUT – AUDIENCE  
No public comment was received. 

 

5. INPUT FROM EMPLOYEE ASSOCIATIONS 
No public comment was received. 
 
6. ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION 

6.1. Audit Presentation 
Bill Peterson of KCoe & Isom presented the 2014/2015 audited financials to the Board. 
 
Public comment was received from Gaylan Larson. 
 

ACTION:    Motion made by Director Zipkin, seconded by Director Jellinek, to approve the 
2014-2015 audit as presented.  
AYES: Directors Mohun, Chamblin, Zipkin, Sessler and Jellinek 
NAYS: None 
Abstention: None 

 
Open Session recessed at 7:13 p.m. 
Open Session reconvened at 7:22 p.m. 
 

6.2. Election of Board Officers 

Page 11 of 118



Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
January 19, 2016 DRAFT MINUTES– Continued 

Page 2 of 3 

Election of the 2016 President of the Tahoe Forest Board of Directors will take place.  The new Board 
President will then preside over the election of the TFHD Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer for the 
2016 board term. 

ACTION:    Motion made by Director Chamblin, seconded by Director Sessler, to nominate 
Director Zipkin as 2016 Board President.  
Discussion was held. 
AYES: Directors Mohun, Chamblin, Zipkin, Sessler and Jellinek 
NAYS: None 
Abstention: None 

ACTION:    Motion made by Director Zipkin, seconded by Director Mohun, to nominate 
Director Jellinek as 2016 Board Vice President.  
AYES: Directors Mohun, Chamblin, Zipkin, Sessler and Jellinek 
NAYS: None 
Abstention: None 

ACTION:    Motion made by Director Zipkin, seconded by Director Jellinek, to nominate 
Director Chamblin as 2016 Board Treasurer.  
AYES: Directors Mohun, Chamblin, Zipkin, Sessler and Jellinek 
NAYS: None 
Abstention: None 

ACTION:    Motion made by Director Jellinek, seconded by Director Chamblin, to nominate 
Director Mohun as 2016 Board Secretary.  
AYES: Directors Mohun, Chamblin, Zipkin, Sessler and Jellinek 
NAYS: None 
Abstention: None 

6.2.1. Appointment of Board Committees 
The newly elected President of the Tahoe Forest Hospital District Board of Directors appointed board 
members to committees and designated board committee chairs for the 2016 term. 

Committee Appointments were made as follows: 

Finance Committee:  .............................. Chamblin (Chair) / Mohun 
Personnel Committee: ........................... Zipkin (Chair) / Chamblin 
Community Benefit: ............................... Sessler (Chair) / Zipkin 
Quality Committee: ................................ Jellinek (Chair) / Sessler 
Governance Committee: ........................ Mohun (Chair) / Jellinek 

Med Tech: ............................................... Mohun 
Citizen’s Oversight Committee: .............. Chamblin 
IVCH Foundation: .................................... Zipkin 
Tahoe Forest Foundation: ....................... Chamblin 
Bioethics: ................................................. Zipkin 

Page 12 of 118



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
January 19, 2016 DRAFT MINUTES– Continued 

 

 

Page 3 of 3 

TIRHR: ...................................................... Sessler  
Joint Conference: .................................... Zipkin / Jellinek  
Orthopedic Advisory Committee: ........... Mohun 
Legislative Ad Hoc:  ................................. Zipkin 

 
6.2.2. Annual Designation of Board Representative to Medical Executive Committee  

Discussion was held. 
 

ACTION:    Motion made by Director Sessler, seconded by Director Jellinek, to designate Board 
President Zipkin as the Board representative to the Medical Executive Committee 
for the 2016 term.  
AYES: Directors Mohun, Chamblin, Zipkin, Sessler and Jellinek 
NAYS: None 
Abstention: None 

 
7. ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 
No discussion was held. 
 
8. BOARD MEMBERS REPORTS/CLOSING REMARKS 
Director Sessler thanked the Board Members for their efforts this past year. 

9. MEETING EFFECTIVENESS ASSESSMENT 
No discussion was held. 
 
10. ADJOURN   
Meeting adjourned at 7:36 p.m. 

 

Page 13 of 118



Page 1 of 5 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

DRAFT MINUTES 

Thursday, January 28, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. 
Tahoe Truckee Unified School District (TTUSD) Office 

11603 Donner Pass Rd, Truckee, CA 

1. CALL TO ORDER
Meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. 

2. ROLL CALL
Board: Chuck Zipkin, President; Greg Jellinek, Vice President; John Mohun, Secretary; Karen Sessler, 
Board Member 

Staff:  Harry Weis, CEO; Crystal Betts, CFO; Judy Newland, CNO/COO; Jake Dorst, CIO; Martina Rochefort 
Clerk of the Board 

Other: David Ruderman, Acting General Counsel 

Absent: Dale Chamblin, Treasurer 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA
No agenda items were changed. 

4. INPUT AUDIENCE:
No public comment was received. 

Open Session recessed at 4:04 p.m. 

5. CLOSED SESSION
Discussion was held on a privileged matter. 

6. DINNER BREAK

7. OPEN SESSION – CALL TO ORDER
Open Session reconvened at 6:01 p.m. 

8. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
Legal Counsel reported the Board took no reportable action in Closed Session. 

9. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA
No changes were made to the agenda. 

Page 14 of 118



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
January 28, 2016 DRAFT MINUTES– Continued 

 

Page 2 of 5 

10. INPUT – AUDIENCE  
Public comment was received from Larry Larson. 

 

11. INPUT FROM EMPLOYEE ASSOCIATIONS 
Public comment was received from Barbara Wong, President of Employee Association of Non-Licensed 
Professionals. 
 
12. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

12.1. Presentation to 2015 Board President 
Thank you to Dr. Karen Sessler for her service as Board President last year. 

12.2. Women's Choice Award for America's Best Hospitals for Obstetrics 
 

13. MEDICAL STAFF REPORT 
13.1. Medical Staff Report 

Dr. Dodd presented the January Medical Staff Report. 
 

ACTION:    Motion made by Director Jellinek, seconded by Director Sessler, to approve MEC 
items 1-5.  
AYES: Directors Mohun, Zipkin, Sessler and Jellinek 
NAYS: None 
Abstention: None 

 
14. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Director Zipkin pulled item 14.4.3 for discussion. 
 

14.1. Approval of Minutes of Meetings 
  12/21/2015  

14.2. Financial Report 
 Financial Report- Preliminary December 2015 

14.3. Contracts 
14.3.1. Wicks - Physician Recruitment Agreement for Student Loan Repayment 
14.3.2. Wicks - TFH Call Coverage Agreement 2016  
14.3.3. Wicks - Professional Services Agreement-MultiSpecialty Clinics 2016  

14.4. Policy Review 
14.4.1. ABD-01 Board CEO and Employee Performance Evaluation 
14.4.2. ABD-02 TFHD Chief Executive Compensation 
14.4.3. ABD-07 Conflict of Interest Policy 
14.4.4. ABD-14 Inspection and Copying of Public Records 
14.4.5. ABD-17 Manner of Governance for TFHD Board of Directors 
14.4.6. ABD-19 Board Orientation and Continuing Education 

14.5. TFHS Foundation Quarterly Update Report  
14.6. IVCH Foundation Board Member Nomination 

 
ACTION:    Motion made by Director Zipkin, seconded by Director Mohun, to approve the 

consent calendar as presented without item 14.4.3.  

Page 15 of 118



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
January 28, 2015 DRAFT MINUTES– Continued 

Page 3 of 5 

AYES: Directors Mohun, Zipkin, Sessler and Jellinek 
NAYS: None 
Abstention: None 

15. ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION
15.1. Quarterly Facilities Development Update

Mike Geney of Geney & Gassiot and Rick McConn, Chief Facilities Officer, gave a quarterly update of the 
Facilities Development Plan (FDP).  

Discussion was held. 

15.2. Physician Alignment Presentation  
Darrin Bell and Krista Fakoory of ECG Management Company presented a proposed Physician Alignment 
option to the Board. 

Discussion was held. 

Public comment was received from Gaylan Larson. 

Discussion was held. 

15.3. 2016 Compliance Work Plan 
Jim Hook of The Fox Group presented a proposed 2016 Corporate Compliance Program Annual Work 
Plan for approval. 

Director Mohun departed the meeting at 7:37 p.m. 

ACTION:    Motion made by Director Sessler, seconded by Director Zipkin, to approve the 2016 
Corporate Compliance Annual Work Plan.  
AYES: Directors Zipkin, Sessler and Jellinek 
NAYS: None 
Abstention: None 

Open Session recessed at 7:40 p.m. 
Open Session reconvened at 7:47 p.m. 
Director Mohun returned to the meeting at 7:47 p.m. 

15.4. Wellness Neighborhood Presentation 
Karen Gancitano, Executive Director of Post Acute Services, presented the Board with a Wellness 
Neighborhood update. 

15.5. Approval of KaufmanHall Phase II Scope of Work 
Board reviewed and considered for approval Phase II scope of work for KaufmanHall. 

Discussion was held 

Page 16 of 118



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
January 28, 2016 DRAFT MINUTES– Continued 

Page 4 of 5 

ACTION:    Motion made by Director Zipkin, seconded by Director Sessler, to approve the 
KaufmanHall Phase II Scope of Work.  
AYES: Directors Mohun, Zipkin, Sessler and Jellinek 
NAYS: None 
Abstention: None 

16. DISCUSSION OF CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY

Item 14.4.3 was pulled from the consent calendar for further discussion. 

Staff was directed to make the following corrections to ABD-07: 
-Section 2.6.3.4. – change “$250 or more” to “more than $250” to align with FPPC requirements. 
-Section 6.3., last paragraph – change strikethrough from “Disclosure Questionnaire” to “Policy 
Acknowledgement”.  
-Remove strikethrough of Acknowledgment section in policy attachment. 

ACTION:    Motion made by Director Jellinek, seconded by Director Zipkin, to approve ABD-07 
Conflict of Interest Policy with changes outlined above. 
AYES: Directors Mohun, Zipkin, Sessler and Jellinek 
NAYS: None 
Abstention: None 

17. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS/RECOMMENDATIONS FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION
17.1. Governance Committee Meeting– 01/20/2016

Director Sessler gave an update from Governance Committee. 
17.1.1. Board Retreat Update 

Discussion was held. 
17.2. Personnel Committee Meeting – 01/14/2016 

Director Zipkin gave an update from Personnel Committee. 
17.3. Finance Committee Meeting – 01/21/2016 

Director Jellinek gave an update from Finance Committee. 
17.4. Quality Committee Meeting – No meeting held in January. 
17.5. Community Benefit Committee – No meeting held in January. 

18. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS
18.1. Strategic Initiatives Updates

No discussion was held. 

19. AGENDA INPUT FOR UPCOMING COMMITTEE MEETINGS
No discussion was held. 

20. ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING
Staff was directed to schedule a Special Meeting for CEO Compensation Goals. 

Page 17 of 118



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
January 28, 2015 DRAFT MINUTES– Continued 

Page 5 of 5 

21. BOARD MEMBERS REPORTS/CLOSING REMARKS
Director Zipkin read Section 3.11 of policy ABD-17. 

Open Session recessed at 8:34 p.m. 

22. CLOSED SESSION CONTINUED, IF NECESSARY
Discussion was held on a privileged matter. 

23. OPEN SESSION
Open Session reconvened at 8:40 p.m. 

24. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION, IF NECESSARY
No action taken in additional Closed Session. 

25. MEETING EFFECTIVENESS ASSESSMENT
No discussion was held. 

26. ADJOURN
Meeting was adjourned at 8:41 p.m. 

Page 18 of 118



 

  Page 1 of 4 
 

 
 

  
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
 

DRAFT MINUTES  
Monday, February 1, 2016 at 8:00 a.m 

Cedar House Sport Hotel – Cervino Room 
10918 Brockway Road, Truckee, CA 96161 

 
Board Retreat - Day 1 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. 

 
2. ROLL CALL 
Board: Chuck Zipkin, President; Greg Jellinek, Vice President; Dale Chamblin, Treasurer; Karen Sessler, Board 
Member 
 
Staff:  Harry Weis, CEO; Crystal Betts, CFO; Judy Newland, CNO/COO; Jake Dorst, CIO; Martina Rochefort Clerk 
of the Board 
 
Other: David Ruderman, Colantuono, Highsmith & Whatley 
 
Absent at time of roll call: John Mohun, Secretary 

 
3. INPUT – AUDIENCE  
No public comment was received 
 
4. RETREAT ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION   

4.1. Welcome and Overview 
Lisa Toutant, Retreat Facilitator, provided the Board with an overview of the retreat format and schedule. 
 
Board members participated in an opening icebreaker. 
 

4.2. Regulatory Update 
David Ruderman reviewed recent changes of Fair Political Practices Commission regulations. 

 
FPPC has turned an 8-step test to determine whether public official has a conflict of interest into a new 4-step 
test.  This has created more gray area and ambiguity.  Board member may need to inquire more often 
regarding potential conflicts. 
 
Questions for 4-step test 

1. Is it reasonably foreseeable that the governmental decision will have a financial effect on any of the 
public official’s financial interests?  

Page 19 of 118



Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
February 1, 2016 DRAFT MINUTES – Continued 

Page 2 of 4 

2. If yes, are those effects “material”?
3. If yes, will those effects be the same on the “public generally”?
4. If the effects are not the same on the public generally, will the official be sufficiently involved in the

governmental decision that causes those effects? (legally required participation)

FPPC has decided financial effect is not material if it is “nominal, inconsequential, or insignificant.” 

Public officials may not participate in governmental decision affecting real property within 500 feet of his or 
her real property without clearance from FPPC. 

Director Mohun joined the meeting at 8:31 a.m. 

FPPC has lowered threshold from $250 to “measurable”.  Counsel indicated the question will become how the 
FPPC will balance “measurable” with “nominal, inconsequential, or insignificant”? 

Discussion was held regarding most common FPPC offenses. 

4.3. CEO presentation 
CEO shared Jake Dorst, TFHD CIO, was named on Friday in Becker’s top 100 list of Chief Information Officers to 
watch in 2016. 

CEO shared observations from his first 60 days at TFHD.  CEO has met with a number of community members 
and physicians. 

CEO discussed his core philosophies. 

The proposed draft TFHD organizational chart was distributed and discussed. 

Meeting recessed at 9:45 a.m. 
Meeting reconvened at 10:00 a.m. 

4.4. Board Education    
Walter Kopp presented on Clinically Integrated Communities and Physician Practices in California. 

Northern California hospitals must support and subsidize compensation model similar to what was created by 
Kaiser Permanente.  Kaiser Permanente hires the most new graduates.  Physicians start at approximately 300k 
and are offered a benefit package worth 40%.  A generational change is being seen. 

Discussion was held regarding TTMG and their affiliation with rural ACO.  Currently, the Coleman model for 
clinical care coordination is used. 

TFHD should consider a system where specialties support primary care.  In one model, physicians can call up a 
specialist and get an immediate consult while patient is in their office. 

Page 20 of 118



Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
February 1, 2016 DRAFT MINUTES – Continued 

 

 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Mr. Kopp stated that before the marketing for the MSC be updated, TFHD needs to make the system more 
accessible. 
 
Discussion was held on District’s marketing plan.  District needs to solve specialty access problem. 
 
Meeting recessed at 11:40 a.m. 
Meeting reconvened at 12:49 p.m. 
 

4.5. Mission, Vision and Strategic Plan Work  
Lisa Toutant reviewed the current TFHD Mission and Vision Statement and examples of other hospitals’ 
Mission and Vision statements with the Board. 
 
Board Members worked on revisions of TFHD mission and vision statements. 
 
Proposed mission statement: We exist to make a difference in the health of our communities through 
excellence and compassion in all we do. 
 
Proposed vision statement: To serve our region by striving to be the best mountain health system in the nation. 
 
Discussion took place regarding TFHD’s Values. The board would like to see the following words incorporated: 
innovation, compassion, agility, integrity/trust, patient satisfaction, and community satisfaction. 
 
Meeting recessed at 2:14 p.m. 
Meeting reconvened at 2:20 p.m. 
 
CEO reviewed the following list of critical strategies to take place over the next few months: 

• Physician Service Line 
• Information Technology/EMR 
• Create new Master Plan  
• Develop comprehensive Care Coordination and Patient Navigation program 
• Continue to show measurable improvements in Quality and Patient Satisfaction and improve financial 

performance and Compliance Program 
• Develop solid connections with our communities 

 
Meeting recessed at 2:44 p.m. 
Meeting reconvened at 2:56 p.m. 

 
4.6. Compliance Education   

The Fox Group presented the Board with a Compliance presentation highlighting: 

 The Role of the Board in Compliance 

 The Role of the Compliance Committee 

 Purpose and Implementation 

 Compliance Risk Areas 

 Code of Conduct 

Page 21 of 118



Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
February 1, 2016 DRAFT MINUTES – Continued 

Page 4 of 4 

 Professional Expectations

 2016 TFHD Workplan

Board requested the presentation be modified to a readable form and included in the Board Orientation 
folder. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT
No public comment was received. 

6. MEETING EFFECTIVENESS ASSESSMENT
No discussion was held. 

7. ADJOURN
Meeting adjourned at 3:34 p.m. 

Page 22 of 118



Page 1 of 2 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

DRAFT MINUTES 
Tuesday, February 2, 2016 at 8:00 a.m. 

Cedar House Sport Hotel – Cervino Room 
10918 Brockway Road, Truckee, CA 96161 

Board Retreat - Day 2 

1. CALL TO ORDER
Meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. 

2. ROLL CALL
Board: Chuck Zipkin, President; Greg Jellinek, Vice President; Dale Chamblin, Treasurer; Karen Sessler, Board 
Member 

Staff:  Harry Weis, CEO; Crystal Betts, CFO; Judy Newland, CNO/COO; Jake Dorst, CIO; Martina Rochefort Clerk 
of the Board 

Absent: John Mohun, Secretary 

3. INPUT – AUDIENCE
No public comment was received. 

4. RETREAT ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION
4.1. Board Roundtable

Board discussed their 2015 successes, as well as their 2015 opportunities. 

Board reviewed their SWOT analysis as discussed at March and October 2015 retreats. 

Board expressed desire to have more education on the Caremark case. 

Discussion was held on Board’s desire to improve relationship with medical staff. 

Meeting recessed at 9:42 a.m. 
Meeting reconvened at 9:51 a.m. 

4.2. Board Roundtable Discussion, continued  
Board reviewed the results of the Board’s 2014 and 2015 self-assessment tool. 

Board would like to review results marked “not sure” and hold an educational session on those items.  “Not 
sure” responses show a lack of board understanding.  

Page 23 of 118



Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
February 2, 2016 DRAFT MINUTES – Continued 

Page 2 of 2 

Board would like to develop their own board self-assessment tool through Governance Committee. 

Board reviewed their 2015 goals and discussed their goals and priorities for 2016. 

Meeting recessed at 10:57 a.m. 
Meeting reconvened at 11:15 a.m. 

4.3. Order & Decorum 
Ted Owens provided a background on methodology for order and decorum. 

Meeting recessed at 11:52 a.m. 
Meeting reconvened at 12:42 p.m. 

4.4. Order & Decorum, continued  
Board members discussed the following order and decorum topics: 

• Public participation in board meetings
• Promptness at meeting time
• Agenda items
• Last minute supporting documents
• Consent calendar procedure
• Requests for input or dialogue
• Motions
• Amendments of a motion
• Vote
• Voice vote
• Disqualification/Abstention
• Motion for reconsideration
• Individual board member agenda requests
• Workshops
• President and Vice President annual selection
• Role of the President
• Expectations regarding organization culture

Expectations of Board and Staff were reviewed. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT
No public comment was received. 

6. MEETING EFFECTIVENESS ASSESSMENT
No discussion was held. 

7. ADJOURN
Meeting adjourned at 2:34 p.m. 

Page 24 of 118



Page 25 of 118



Page 26 of 118



Page 27 of 118



Page 28 of 118



Page 29 of 118



Page 30 of 118



Page 31 of 118



Page 32 of 118



Page 33 of 118



Page 34 of 118



Page 35 of 118



Page 36 of 118



Page 37 of 118



14.3. Contracts 

Contracts redacted. 

Available for public viewing via a Public Records request. 



DATE:  February 8, 2016 

TO:  Board President, Chuck Zipkin  
 Board of Directors, Tahoe Forest Hospital District 

FROM:  Gerald Herrick, Chairman 
  Measure C - Citizens Oversight Committee 

SUBJECT:    2015 CITIZENS OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT 

Among the responsibilities of the Citizens Oversight Committee (COC), per it's Bylaws 
established by the Tahoe Forest Hospital District (TFHD) Board Of Directors (amended 
February 24, 2015), is to report annually its activities during the year and which shall include the 
following information: 

- A statement whether the District is complying with the letter and the intent of 
 Measure C 

 - A summary of the COC's proceedings and activities for the preceding year 

To fulfill these responsibilities, the COC received regular updates from TFHD senior 
management and staff members managing the Measure C construction projects, as well as 
information of significant changes in the health care industry that relate to Measure C projects. 

Based on information received, discussions with staff, and detailed oversight during the past 
year, the COC Concludes that the District continues to be in compliance with the letter 
and intent of Measure C. 

Additionally, 

 - The COC continues to meet quarterly. 

- Elected officers for 2016 are, Gerald Herrick, Chairman and Paul Leyton, Vice-
Chairman in accordance with the COC's bylaws. 

- At every meeting, Rick McConn. Chief of Facilities Development, and the Construction 
Manager, Geney Gassiot, have provided progress and status reports of every project 
being constructed with Measure C Funds, as well as updates on the Quarterly Facilities 
Development Plan. In addition to these regular reports, we have received detailed up to-
date cost information on the completed and the continuing projects.  

- A major activity is the monthly meetings of the Finance sub-committee, chaired by 
Member Sherrin Fielder and assisted by Members Gary Boxeth, Gerald Herrick, and 
other Members of the COC, who rotate attendance in order to thoroughly understand the 
details of the financial review process. 

This financial oversight includes review of the then-current Schedule of Values with Rick 
McConn, for the various projects and selected invoices. Mr. McConn is asked to provide 
back-up documentation for large invoices, invoices from new vendors, as well as a 
random selection of all invoices.  While many questions are resolved, the Financial Sub-

Page 97 of 118



Committee has developed a detailed tracking system to insure answers are obtained for 
all invoices that are questioned. Additionally, Ms. Fielder maintains a spreadsheet for all 
billings. This information indicates the Sub-Committee has reviewed 48% of the total 
value of all Measure C invoices.   

Paul Leyton, Chair, Gerald Herrick and Gary Davis, serve as the Communications Sub-
Committee. They regularly review the COC website, the need for distribution of 
information to the Community, and the COC Annual Report. In the coming year, the Sub-
Committee will be focused on preparing the public information program and final report 
when the Measure C projects are completed this year. 

In closing, the COC wishes to thank the Board and Staff for the opportunity to contribute our 
time and varied experience to the District and your efforts to improve the locally available and 
needed medical service to the community. 

Respectfully, 

Gerald Herrick, 
COC Chairman   

cc:   COC Members 

Page 98 of 118



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT •10121 PINE AVENUE • TRUCKEE, CA 96161 • 530/587-6011 
INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL • 880 ALDER AVENUE • INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 89451-8215 •775/833-4100 

 

 

Board Informational Report 
 

  By: Jim Hook 
Corporate Compliance 
Consultant, The Fox Group 

 
 
   DATE: January 27, 2016 
 
 
2015 Compliance Program 4th  Quarter Report and Annual (Open Session) 
 
The Compliance Committee is providing the Board of Directors(BOD) with a report of the 4th 
Quarter 2015 Compliance Program activities report and 2015 Annual Report (open session).  
This report assists the BOD to meet its obligations to be knowledgeable about the content and 
operation of the seven components of the Compliance Program. 
  

Page 99 of 118



2015 Corporate Compliance Program Annual Report 
 

OPEN SESSION 

Page 2 of 4 
 

 
Period Covered by Report:  January 1, 2015 –December 31, 2015 
Completed by:   James Hook, Compliance Consultant, The Fox Group 

  
1. Written Policies and Procedures 

1.1. The District’s Corporate Compliance Policies and Procedures are reviewed and 
updated as needed.  The following policies were reviewed or revised  by the 
Compliance Department with recommendations to the Board of Directors: 

1.1.1. Physician Non-Monetary Compensation #AGOV1502  

1.1.2. Physicians and Professional Services Policy/Procedure #ABD 21 

1.1.3. Corporate Compliance Program, Policy/Procedure #AGOV-31 
1.1.4. Marketing Support Agreement template 
1.1.5. Attorney-in-fact Agreement template 

 

2. Compliance Oversight / Designation of Compliance Individuals   
2.1. Corporate Compliance Committee Membership as of December 31, 2015: 

2.1.1. The Fox Group – Compliance Consultants 
2.1.2. Judy Newland, RN  – Chief Operating Officer/Chief Nursing Officer 
2.1.3. Harry Weiss – Chief Executive Officer 
2.1.4. Crystal Betts – Chief Financial Officer 
2.1.5. Denise Hunt – Director of Health Information Management/ Privacy Officer 
2.1.6. Jake Dorst – Chief Information and Innovation Officer 
2.1.7. Jayne O’Flanagan – Chief Human Resources Officer  
2.1.8. Stephanie Hanson, RN – Compliance Analyst 

 

3. Education & Training 
3.1. New employee orientation training in Health Stream was updated based on 

recommendations from The Fox Group-Compliance Consultants. 
3.2. All new employees are educated during orientation.   
3.3. “Compliance Corner” continues in the monthly employee newsletter providing on-

going compliance education for staff. 
3.4.  The Board of Directors received a presentation on Compliance Program elements, risk areas 

for hospitals, and responsibilities of Board members for oversight and monitoring. 
3.5. Compliance Analyst became certified in Health Care Compliance under the HCCA 

Certification Program. 
 
 
 

Page 100 of 118



2015 Corporate Compliance Program Annual Report 
 

OPEN SESSION 

Page 3 of 4 
 

4. Effective Lines of Communication/Reporting 
4.1. A Compliance log is maintained for all calls to the Compliance Hotline and other 

reports made to the Compliance Department.   
4.1.1. No calls were received on the Hotline for the 4th quarter.  A total of 5 calls 

were received on the Compliance Hotline for calendar year 2015. 
4.1.2. Five reports were made directly to the Compliance Department for the 4th 

quarter.  
4.2. HIPAA violations are reported to the Privacy Officer.  The Privacy Officer maintains 

a log of reported events.   
 

5. Enforcing Standards through well-publicized Disciplinary Guidelines 
5.1.  98.4% of Health Stream corporate compliance modules were completed for eligible 

employees for the calendar year 2015. 
5.2. All new staff hires, and newly privileged physicians, receive criminal background 

checks and are checked against the OIG and GSA list of exclusions.  All vendors are 
checked using the vendor credentialing program annually, and ongoing monitoring 
continues at various intervals.  

 
6. Auditing &Monitoring 

6.1. Four audits were completed during the 4th quarter as part of the 2015 corporate 
compliance work plan.   
6.1.1. Hospital Physician Credentialing Report – Outside surveyor Linda Garrett 

states “Review of medical staff credentialing files (use credentialing 
checklist) to assure all staff have current licenses, meet minimum 
qualifications, training and experience etc.  Agreements for Primary 
Source Verification and external peer review are in place if used.” 

6.1.2. Home Health Services: Employment of individuals with criminal 
convictions – Twenty four employees of the Home Health/Hospice 
department human resource records were reviewed for criminal 
background checks and convictions.  100% of the employees had criminal 
background checks upon hire. 

6.1.3. Hospital:  Patient admission Criteria (2 midnight rule)- The 1st and 2nd 
quarters of 2015 proved to have process issues that prevented 100% 
compliance to Medicare certification(CERT) signing.  A process was 
developed during 2nd quarter which has now proven to be 100% 
successful in obtaining CERTS for patients who qualify.  There were 5 
CERTS that were not signed for calendar year 2015 as the physician to the 
best of their ability anticipated that a patient could not be discharged or 
transferred within 96 hours.   

Page 101 of 118



2015 Corporate Compliance Program Annual Report 
 

OPEN SESSION 

Page 4 of 4 
 

6.1.4. Audit of payment for swing-bed services in CAHs, vs. the payments at 
SNF payment levels, was not performed 

6.1.5. Acute care hospitalizations of nursing home residents for manageable and 
preventable conditions: 12 patients were transferred from the ECC to acute 
care in 2015.  It was determined that 2 of those patients (16.6%) could 
have been managed in the ECC. 

6.2. A total of 9 of 10 audits planned in the 2015 Corporate Compliance Workplan were 
competed in 2015.  The final audit was deemed not likely to demonstrate any meaningful 
information on District operations or compliance. 

 
7. Responding to Detected Offenses & Corrective Action Initiatives 

7.1. Investigations of suspected and actual breach incidents were initiated.  Several 
investigations revealed no violations.  Remediation measures, including additional 
staff training and updated policies and procedures, were implemented to prevent 
further violations.  

 

Page 102 of 118



 1 

TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-02 

 
ADOPTION OF A REVISED TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT  

MISSION STATEMENT AND VISION STATEMENT 
 
 

WHEREAS, TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT (“District”) is a hospital district 
duly organized and existing under the “Local Health Care District Law” of the State of 
California; and 
 
WHEREAS, at a Special Meeting of the Tahoe Forest Hospital District Board of 
Directors held on Monday, February 1, 2016; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Tahoe Forest Hospital District Board of Directors worked to develop a 
revised Mission and Vision Statement for the District; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest 
Hospital District as follows: 
 

1. Mission Statement: “We exist to make a difference in the health of our 
communities through excellence and compassion in all we do.” 

 
2. Vision Statement: “To serve our region by striving to be the best mountain health 

system in the nation.” 
  
PASSED AND ADOPTED at the meeting of the Tahoe Forest Hospital District Board of 
Directors held on the 25th day of February, 2016 by the following vote:  
 

AYES:   _______________,_______________, _______________, 
 
   _______________, _______________ 
 
NOES:   _______________, _______________ 
 
ABSENT:  _______________, _______________ 
 
ABSTAIN:  _______________, _______________ 

 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 
 

           
                  
Charles Zipkin, M.D.     John Mohun 
President, Board of Directors    Secretary, Board of Directors 
Tahoe Forest Hospital District    Tahoe Forest Hospital District 

Page 103 of 118



 

 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

Wednesday, February 17, 2016 at 8:00 a.m. 
Tahoe Conference Room - Tahoe Forest Hospital 

10054 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 96161 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
John Mohun, Chair; Greg Jellinek, M.D., Board Member 
 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
 

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items which are not on the agenda.  
Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be 
submitted to the Board Clerk 24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.  Under Government Code Section 
54954.2 – Brown Act, the Committee cannot take action on any item not on the agenda.  The Committee may choose 
to acknowledge the comment or, where appropriate, briefly answer a question, refer the matter to staff, or set the 
item for discussion at a future meeting. 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 01/20/2016 
 
6.  CLOSED SESSION 
6.1. Approval of Closed Session Minutes: 01/20/2016 

 
6.2. 2015 Annual Compliance Report .................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 

 
7. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
7.1. CEO Administrative Report ........................................................................................... *ATTACHMENT 

Governance Committee will review an update report from the CEO. 
 

7.2. 2015 Annual Compliance Report .................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
Governance Committee will review the 2015 Annual Compliance Report prepared by The Fox 
Group. 
 

7.3. Contracts .......................................................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
New, amended, and auto renewed contracts are submitted to the Governance Committee for review 
and consideration for recommendation of approval by the Board of Directors. 

7.3.1. Kopp – Consulting Engagement Letter 
7.3.2. Legarza – Radiation Oncology Coverage Agreement 
7.3.3. Allen – TFHD Call Coverage Agreement 
7.3.4. Cahill - TFHD Call Coverage Agreement 

Page 104 of 118



GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

  Wednesday, February 17, 2016 at 8:00 a.m. 
 

 

 

 

*Denotes material (or a portion thereof) may be distributed later. 
 
Note:  It is the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment 
practices on the basis of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions. 
 
Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities.  Every reasonable effort will be made to 
accommodate participation of the disabled in all of the District’s public meetings.  If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed 
(i.e., disability-related aids or other services), please contact the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

7.4. TIMED ITEM - 9:00 a.m. - Board Retreat Recap with Lisa Toutant 
Committee will receive a recap of the February 1-2, 2016 Board Retreat. 

 

8. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

9. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 

10. ADJOURN 

Page 105 of 118



Note:  It is the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment 
practices on the basis of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions. 
 
Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities.  Every reasonable effort will be made to 
accommodate participation of the disabled in all of the District’s public meetings.  If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed 
(i.e., disability-related aids or other services), please contact the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE- 
RETIREMENT SUBCOMMITTEE  

AGENDA 
Thursday, February 11, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. 

Tahoe Conference Room, Tahoe Forest Hospital 
10054 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. ROLL CALL 
Charles Zipkin, M.D., Chair; Dale Chamblin, Board Member 

 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 

 

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items which are not on the agenda.  
Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be 
submitted to the Board Clerk 24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.  Under Government Code 
Section 54954.2 – Brown Act, the Committee cannot take action on any item not on the agenda.  The Committee 
may choose to acknowledge the comment or, where appropriate, briefly answer a question, refer the matter to staff, 
or set the item for discussion at a future meeting. 

 
5. CLOSED SESSION 

5.1. Approval of Closed Session Minutes of: 1/14/2016 
 
6. OPEN SESSION 

 
7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 1/14/2016 ......................................................................... ATTACHMENT  

 

8. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
8.1. Multnomah Group Retirement Plan Review ............................................................. ATTACHMENT 

8.1.1. Investment and Investment Menu Review 
8.1.2. Plan Fee Benchmarking 
8.1.3. Share Class Review 

8.2. Fidelity Investments Retirement Plan Review ........................................................... ATTACHMENT 
Fidelity Investments will provide the subcommittee with an update on Q4 2015 insights and 
outcomes. 

 
9. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS  

 

10. NEXT MEETING DATE 
Personnel Committee will discuss a date to meet in April.   

  

11. ADJOURN 

Page 106 of 118



 

*Denotes material (or a portion thereof) may be distributed later. 

Note:  It is the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment practices 
on the basis of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions. 

Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities.  Every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate 
participation of the disabled in all of the District’s public meetings.  If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed (i.e., disability-related aids or 
other services), please contact the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

Page 1 of 1 

  

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

     Monday, February 22, 2016 at 1:00 p.m.  
Tahoe Conference Room, Tahoe Forest Hospital 

10054 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. ROLL CALL 

Dale Chamblin, Chair; Greg Jellinek, M.D., Board Member 
 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
 

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items which are not on the agenda.  
Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be 
submitted to the Board Clerk 24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.  Under Government Code 
Section 54954.2 – Brown Act, the Committee cannot take action on any item not on the agenda.  The Committee 
may choose to acknowledge the comment or, where appropriate, briefly answer a question, refer the matter to staff, 
or set the item for discussion at a future meeting. 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 01/21/2016 ...................................................................... ATTACHMENT  
 
6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
6.1. Refinancing of General Obligation Bonds – Series B (Gary Hicks via phone) .................. ATTACHMENT 
6.2. Financial Reports 

6.2.1. Financial Report – MSC Six Months ended December 2015 ............................ ATTACHMENT 
6.2.2. Financial Report – January 2016 ....................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
6.2.3. TSC LLC - October and November 2015 ............................................................ ATTACHMENT 

6.3. Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation Financial Statements 
6.3.1. FYE 2015 Audited Financial Statements ........................................................... ATTACHMENT 
6.3.2. Six Months ended December 2015 Financial Statements ................................ ATTACHMENT 

6.4. FY 2017 Budget Process 
6.4.1. FY 2017 Budget Timeline .................................................................................. ATTACHMENT 

6.5. TIRHR Line of Credit Amendment .................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
 
7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
8. AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING ...................................... ATTACHMENT 

 
9. NEXT MEETING DATE ................................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 

 
10. ADJOURN   

Page 107 of 118



Page 1 of 2 
 

  

 
QUALITY COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 
Tuesday, February 9, 2016 at 12:00 p.m. 

Eskridge Lobby Conference Room, Tahoe Forest Hospital 
10121 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. ROLL CALL 

Greg Jellinek, M.D., Chair; Karen Sessler, M.D., Board Member 
 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
 

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items which are not on the agenda.  
Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be 
submitted to the Board Clerk 24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.  Under Government Code 
Section 54954.2 – Brown Act, the Committee cannot take action on any item not on the agenda.  The Committee 
may choose to acknowledge the comment or, where appropriate, briefly answer a question, refer the matter to staff, 
or set the item for discussion at a future meeting. 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 12/16/2015 ...................................................................... ATTACHMENT  
 
6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
6.1. Quality Committee Goals 2016 ................................................................................. ATTACHMENT 

The Quality Committee 2016 Goals for review and approval.  
 

6.2. Patient & Family Centered Care (PFCC)  
6.2.1. Patient & Family Advisory Council Update  ................................................. ATTACHMENT 

An update will be provided related to the activities of the Patient and Family Advisory 
Council (PFAC) and next steps for PFCC. 
 

6.3. Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement Plan 2016 ........................................ ATTACHMENT 
The purpose of the Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement (QA/PI) plan is to provide a 
framework for promoting and sustaining performance improvement at Tahoe Forest Health System, 
in order to improve the quality of care and enhance organizational performance.  The Quality 
Assurance Performance Improvement Plan will be reviewed, updated, and approved annually by the 
Medical Staff Quality Committee, the Medical Executive Committee, and the Board of Directors.    
 

6.4. Physician Quality Reporting System ......................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
The Physician Quality Reporting System (PQRS) is a quality reporting program that encourages 
individual eligible professionals (EPs) and group practices to report information on the quality of care 
to Medicare. PQRS gives participating EPs and group practices the opportunity to assess the quality 

Page 108 of 118



QUALITY COMMITTEE – Agenda Continued 
Tuesday, February 9, 2016 

 

*Denotes material (or a portion thereof) may be distributed later. 
 
Note:  It is the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment 
practices on the basis of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions. 
 
Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities.  Every reasonable effort will be made to 
accommodate participation of the disabled in all of the District’s public meetings.  If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed 
(i.e., disability-related aids or other services), please contact the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

of care they provide to their patients, helping to ensure that patients get the right care at the right 
time. An update will be provided on the Quality metrics that TFHD is submitting  
 

6.5. Meaningful Use Quality Reporting ........................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
Meaningful use is using certified electronic health record (EHR) technology to improve quality, 
safety, efficiency, and reduce health disparities; engage patients and family; improve care 
coordination, and population and public health; and maintain privacy and security of patient 
health information. Eligible professionals, eligible hospitals, and CAHs are required to report 
clinical quality measures (CQMs) during each year of participation in order to receive an 
incentive. 

 
6.6. Beta Disclosure & Communication Program ............................................................. ATTACHMENT 

The Committee will be provided an update on the lessons learned at this program including the 
Care for the Caregiver program. 
 

6.7. Board Quality Education .......................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
The Committee will review the National Patient Safety Foundation Executive Summary Free from 
Harm: Accelerating Patient Safety Improvement.   
The committee will review and discuss topics for future Board quality education. 
  

6.8. Quality Metrics Discussion ....................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
The Committee will discuss quality metrics to be incorporated into the CEO Compensation Goal 
structure by the Board of Directors. 
 

7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

8. NEXT MEETING DATE  
The Committee will discuss meeting schedule for 2016. 
  

9. ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 109 of 118



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT •10121 PINE AVENUE • TRUCKEE, CA 96161 • 530/587-6011 
INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL • 880 ALDER AVENUE • INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 89451-8215 •775/833-4100 

 

 
 

   
  Board Informational Report 

 
By: Harry Weis  DATE:  2/18/16 
 CEO 
 
 
The first significant winter in several years has made a real positive impact on Tahoe Forest 
Health System (TFHS) and upon our entire local region.  Our entire team of physicians and 
staff have been extraordinarily busy this winter focusing on a much larger volume of patient 
healthcare needs as a result.  Our volumes and our Financial Report for the first seven months 
of this fiscal year, especially the performance of December and January, strongly reflect this 
major winter season this year. 
 
Important Board Retreat during the Month of February. 
 
I really believe our 2 day board retreat to review current conditions in healthcare and to reflect 
on critical “go forward” strategies for our health system was very valuable.  Many look back 
and look forward reviews of our collective work were conducted. A new Mission and Vision 
Statement was crafted.  We are looking to refresh our important of list of Values by the March 
Board meeting as well.   
 
A short list of critical forward looking Strategies were presented and affirmed by the Board.  
They are: 
 
1.  A complete makeover of our Physician service line with a strong focus of moving towards 
“best practices” as a more integrated and aligned true system of care, operating in a 
sustainable manner. 
 
2.  Choosing and implementing the correct new Electronic Health Record for our system that 
spans all physician, OP and IP services.  Plus acquiring any other critical companion business 
operations software. 
 
3.  Creating and implementing a New Master Plan that will have to reach out several years into 
the future to assure we have the appropriate clinical space for physicians, hospital activities 
and critical parking for all. 
 
4.  Developing and implementing a comprehensive Care Coordination Plan coupled with 
Patient Navigation for all patients that touch our healthcare system. 
 
5.  In the “Just Do It” categories:  Continue to show measureable annual improvements in 
Quality, and Patient Satisfaction.  Also continue to improve our financial performance that will 
also result in upgrades to our Investment Ratings.  And continue to improve an ever 
strengthening Compliance Program. 
 

Page 110 of 118



6.  Begin to, over this entire year, and continuing in future years, to develop solid connections 
and relationships with our communities we serve. 
 
All of these 6 critical strategies for our long term success are being actively worked on each 
week. 
 
Other areas of critical follow up by the CEO and his team are: 
 
A.  We are researching “outmigration” from several angles and are planning on bringing a fresh 
report on outmigration within the next 3 months to the Board. 
 
B.  We are pursuing a legal review of our compensation processes for our Physician service 
line, and we are hoping to bring back a written legal review of this matter by the end of March 
2016. 
 
 
Important Objective – getting to know the TFHD team and the Community. 
   
I continue to meet with many individuals in our community in one on one and in large group 
settings as we work to listen to their views of our strengths and weaknesses and to share that 
we are committed to the highest ethics, quality and compassion in all we do and to hear gaps 
or opportunities to improve in serving the healthcare needs of our community.  We are also 
meeting with other healthcare providers/healthcare systems to contemplate areas of 
collaboration as well. 
 
We are also beginning to share in group settings what is going on in America, CA and in our 
local region regarding healthcare, and the tremendous speed of change that is happening via 
market forces, that most residents in the US aren’t fully aware of. 
 
There is a real “value proposition” here at TFHS relative to healthcare as compared to 
healthcare costs at hospitals in other local or distant locations, that’s critical to be understood.   
 
Separately when we study the various elements of a local “Cost of Living Index” healthcare is 
the second lowest cost element tracked and reported in this region.  On a relative basis,  
housing, fuel, utilities, and groceries, all noted as separate cost of living indexes are much 
higher than healthcare as a cost of living index in this region.  In healthcare we still have to pay 
the same for our supplies and equipment as other more expensive and less costly areas do, 
and we pay more for construction due to our weather conditions than most other regions, and 
our personnel costs are equally expensive as many other regions as well. 
 
 
Strategic Initiative 5.3: 
Explore potential opportunities to collaborate with local medical providers to improve 
healthcare delivery. 
 
We have met with ECG Consulting, with Kaufman Hall and with Walter Kopp to understand 
efficient future strategies for TFHS in critical service lines and in our physician service line so 
that we are properly prepared as a system to fully deal with market force and regulatory force 
changes. 

Page 111 of 118



 
Having worked in many large for profit and not for profit healthcare system, I am focused on 
managing TFHS in the most efficient manner where we as 2 hospital system do not have to 
pay Millions per year in Corporate Overhead Allocation fees as occurs in all not for profit and 
for profit healthcare systems to the east and the west of us.  So we don’t have to “hurdle” these 
Corporate Overhead Allocation fees to break even as a free-standing healthcare system.  On 
the flip side we don’t have all of the deep areas of expertise these larger healthcare system 
have to be responsive to many of the deep complex areas of healthcare. 
 
From time to time, we do need specialized expertise, for example now in physician services 
and for us this is a variable cost from a consulting perspective vs. the large fixed costs of being 
in a large healthcare system.  So we are focused on a “best of both worlds” low cost strategy 
to make sure we have the expertise needed to start and complete any project. 
 
All three of these just named healthcare consulting firms are used as a thoughtful variable 
cost, not an annual fixed cost, just for the duration needed, and they are critical for us to timely 
complete service line improvements and to transform physician services into a more aligned 
system of care. 
 
 
Areas of Change or Needed Improvement: 
 
It is my goal to be really responsive to our community and to requests from our Board as well.   
 
To facilitate great responsiveness and efficiency within the leadership team at TFHS to 
information requests from our Board, I would like to respectfully suggest that we create an 
“Information Request Sheet” that is available to each Board member to complete when they 
have a request for information or wish to receive important information on a topic of interest 
that applies to TFHS; all such forms should be sent to my office by the interested Board 
member, we will identify if the information is readily available or not, and an estimate of internal 
or external resources and a time frame to complete the request will be noted.  We will then 
create a log all such Board requests so that all Board members can see the requests of their 
colleagues, to avoid duplication of requests and then the CEO will respectfully ask the Board 
for approval to commence action on responses to items before the team commences work 
when the information isn’t readily available which will consume resources either internally or 
externally over a period of time.  To close the loop the CEO or his designee will then provide 
the request and the response by the stated time to all Board members on all approved items 
by the Board to pursue.    
 
The above simple process can really assist when for example two different leadership areas of 
my organization received an identical request for information from a board member in just one 
week.  We do desire to be responsive and efficient and to share findings will all board 
members. 
 
Separately, new federal legislation is being proposed in Washington for “critical access 
hospitals” all across the US.  This federal action is in response to growing evidence that more 
than 680 rural hospitals in America are at risk to close. There is a growing realization that small 
rural hospitals do not have the financial capacity to “cost shift” losses they experience in critical 
programs they offer on Medicare or Medicaid patients to Commercial healthcare insurers.  

Page 112 of 118



We’ll have to watch how this progresses.  This region is fortunate to have a very strong rural 
healthcare system which is atypical in many areas of the US and CA. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 113 of 118



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT •10121 PINE AVENUE • TRUCKEE, CA 96161 • 530/587-6011 
INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL • 880 ALDER AVENUE • INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 89451-8215 •775/833-4100 

 

 
 

 Board Informational Report 
 

 By: Jake Dorst 
 DATE:  2/16/2016 

o CIO 
 

 
 
 

 STRATEGIC INITIATIVE 4.0 
 
 

 Health Information System Restructure: 
 

 Onsite meetings have been taking place 
o 2/9/16 Physician Apps Demo 
o Jen Buchanan Ingalls 
o Barb Thomas 
o Jen Tirdel 
o Tena Mather 
o Steve Thompson 
o Shawni Coll 
o Josh Scholnick 
o Niki Holoday 
o Jeff Rosenfeld 
o Sergej Popov 

 
o 1/14/16 Surgical Services Site Visit 
o Svieta Schopp 
o Natalie DeRyk 
o Kristy Jordon 
o Kristen Lignell 
o Denise Slominski 
o Gabrielle Alberti 
o Lore McLaren 
o Barb Thomas 

 
o 11/23/15 ED Site Visit 
o John Rust 
o Natalie deRyk 
o Jen Buchanan Ingalls 
o Barb Thomas 
o Stacey Meredith 
o Jan Iida 

Page 114 of 118



o Jeff Rosenfeld 
 

o 11/23/15 Med Surg and ICU Site Visit 
o Paul Moon 
o Barb Thomas 
o Jim Sturtevant 
o Kerry Milligen 

 
o 11/24/15 OB Site Visit 
o Paul Moon 
o Missy Pursel 
o Barb Thomas 
o Jim Sturtevant 

 
o 11/24/15 Home Health and Hospice Site Visit 
o Karen Gancitano 
o Max Hambrick 
o Susie Wright 
o Barb Thomas 

 
o 11/24/15  Radiology Site Visit 
o Pete Stokich 
o Tory Foster 
o Cheryl Whittemore 
o Barb Thomas 

 
o 10/21/15  Barton Site Visit 
o Jeff Rosenfeld 
o Barb Thomas 
o Jen Buchanan Ingalls 
o Jake Dorst 
o Jay O’Hanlon 
o Natalie de Ryk 
o Josh Scholnick 
o Jaye Chasseur 
o Paul Moon 

Page 115 of 118



 Gaffey 
o Billers are in testing.  
o Alpha Analytics contract signed. Will not work on this project until we get Gaffey back 

on track. 
 CPSI/Evident patch Testing 

o We will not get the lab tab back before beginning of March when the Lab system goes 
Live. We have lots of new patches but not bothering to work them yet since we can't 
load until March. People are enjoying the break from Patching.  

o DRG reports for ICD-10 do not work. Will not load patch until March. 
o Lots of CPSI issues this week- OSHPD Reports not working again. Will get on this on 

Monday 
 Life Med/ Passport 

o Test station is up for LifeMed- Need to add Passport and test the two together. 
o Getting involved in Passport project. 

 Share Point and InfoPath 
o Working on test server 
o Project request for Policy Tech approved. Quality will put in their Budget.  

 Equipment Deployment 
o Greg is back on limited duty until March. We will share Jose with Materials until about 

June if we can so we can use him on the WAN  and the South building, OR pulls and 
more. 

 Policies and Procedures 

o Working work on the DR policy- Haven't got any further this week 

o Working with RVI. Trying to get rid of the AS/400 by March. 

 Working with CPSI to see if there is any way we can port eligibility and ABN information out of 

system. This does look promising 

 OSHPD server built and reports ran. Waiting to hear from Medical Records if any issues 

 Working on Capital and IT Operational budget and work with the team on EPIC Numbers 

 Put out Annual IT survey 

 
 Help desk ticket entry topics 

o AD Password Assistance  

o New Users 

o Terminations  

o Modification of Users 

 Current Users Request for Application Access 

 Managing Email Groups 

o Password Resets/Unlocks  

 HealthStream Password Issues 

 ADP- Password Resets 

o Application Incidents 

o Printing Issues | Inbound Fax Folder Request | Secure Print  

o Equipment Installs |Hardware Replacement  

o ADP – Java Issues 

Page 116 of 118



o Adding Printers for Customers 

o Voicemail Assistance  

o Phone Configurations 

o Profile Rebuilds 

o Hidden Taskbars 

o Portal | Customers need to add to Local Intranet Zone  to access site 

o SharePoint Issues  

o Desktop Server Issues 

 

Page 117 of 118



G:\Admin\BoardofDirectors\Forms\MeetingEvaluationForm_PDF Fillable

Meeting Date:  __________________________________________

Exceed 
Expectations

Meets 
Expectations

Below 
Expectations

1
Overall, the meeting agenda is clear and includes 
appropriate topics for Board consideration 5 4 3 2 1

2
The consent agenda includes appropriate topics and 
worked well 5 4 3 2 1

3
The Board packet & handout materials were sufficiently 
clear and at a ‘governance level’ 5 4 3 2 1

4 Discussions were on target 5 4 3 2 1

5 Board members were prepared and involved 5 4 3 2 1

6  The education was relevant and helpful 5 4 3 2 1

7 Board focused on issues of strategy and policy 5 4 3 2 1

8 Objectives for meeting were accomplished 5 4 3 2 1

9  Meeting ran on time 5 4 3 2 1

Please provide further feedback here: 

Tahoe Forest Hospital District
Board of Directors Meeting Evaluation Form

[5] [4] [3] [2] [1]

Return completed form to the Board President

Page 118 of 118


	Coverpage
	Agenda
	AGENDA
	2016-02-25 Regular BOD Meeting_FINAL Agenda.pdf

	ITEMS 1 - 11 See Agenda
	12. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
	12.1. Becker Hospital Review Top 100 CIO to Know.pdf
	12.2. Report out from 02/24/16 Special Meeting of the Board of Directors

	13. MEDICAL STAFF REPORT
	13.1. MEC Report to BOD Open Session 2016_02.pdf

	14. CONSENT CALENDAR
	14.1. Approval of Meeting Minutes
	2016-01-19 Special BOD Meeting_DRAFT Minutes.pdf
	2016-01-28 Regular BOD Meeting_DRAFT Minutes.pdf
	2016-02-01 Special BOD Meeting_DRAFT Minutes.pdf
	2016-02-02 Special BOD Meeting_DRAFT Minutes.pdf

	14.2. Financial Report
	14.2. Financial Report ￢ﾀﾓ January 2016.pdf


	15. ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION
	15.1. 2015 Citizens Oversight Committee Annual Report.pdf
	15.2. 2015 Compliance Program Q4 and Annual Report OPEN SESSION Informational Report.pdf
	15.3. TFHD Mission and Vision Statement.pdf
	15.4. Caremark Case Review

	16. DISCUSSION OF CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY
	17. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS/RECOMMENDATIONS FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION
	17.1. 2016-02-17 Governance Committee_Agenda.pdf
	17.2. 2016-02-11 Personnel-Retirement Subcommittee_Agenda.pdf
	17.3. 2016-02-22 Finance Committee_FINAL Agenda.pdf
	17.4. 2016-02-09 Board Quality Committee_Agenda.pdf

	18. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS
	18.1. CEO Strategic Update 2016_0218.pdf
	18.2. CIO  board update for February 2016.pdf

	ITEMS 19 - 24: See Agenda
	25. MEETING EFFECTIVENESS ASSESSMENT
	MeetingEvaluationForm_PDFFillable.pdf


	Date: 
	Group1: Off
	Group2: Off
	Group3: Off
	Group4: Off
	Group5: Off
	Group6: Off
	Group7: Off
	Group8: Off
	Group9: Off
	Please provide further feedback here 1: 


